History of original (;:d'me_r establishment:
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Descnphon of comer evudence found

None Found

' Descnphon ‘of monumem clnd uccessorl

~ " No trees f0r several hundred feet
. Built mound - JF stong 5' base and 3t
- Placed- 54 9 ona steel fence pos+ 5!
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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTAT!ON

: Index Flle Number T—15

DIAGHAM

178 RHHE-‘

) fc1/444é827'

es‘l estdblishad to perpatuate the

ozlgmu! locahon of this. comer _
/ - T73 RUHE
J*At survey@d poznt set 2 1 2“ X 30” alumlnum.plp@ and
.. cap marked: . Cl/u”{_827
Set plpe 24" 1n The ground and,mound of ‘stone around - OR PLS ‘1051
to. cap. ' : : 1984

hlgh 5‘ west of the corner
north of the corner. ' :

T heréby certlfy that the above

_corner monunent wWas eatabllshed.

as hereln descrlbed

Mlchael E. Marks
RoberT W. Wllson

. October 19 1984
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